From: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Ritchie, Paul <Paul.Ritchie@stantec.com>

Cc: Flavia Santiago <Flavia.Santiago@metrolinx.com>; Fisher-Cobb, Emma <Emma.Fisher-
Cobb@stantec.com>; Knight, Mark <Mark.Knight@stantec.com>; Barfoot, Krista
<Krista.Barfoot@stantec.com>; Meier, Christian <Christian.Meier @stantec.com>; Joelle Wiliams
<Joelle.Williams@mncfn.ca>

Subject: RE: Upcoming Stantec Archaeological Monitoring of Phase 2 ESA BH Drilling Work for
Ontario Line

Hi Paul,

Thank you for the scheduling update. Please use the DOCA Project Number when
submitting reports for the fieldwork. | will reach out if our situation changes and an FLR can be
provided, but | think that is unlikely at this time.

Regards,
Megan.

Megan DeVries, M.A. (she/her)
Archaeological Operations Supervisor

Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA)
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation (MCFN)

4065 Highway 6 North, Hagersville, ON NOA 1HO

P: 905-768-4260 | M: 289-527-2763

http://www.mncfn.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are

addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation.

From: Ritchie, Paul <Paul.Ritchie@stantec.com>



Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:00 AM

To: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Cc: Flavia Santiago <Elavia.Santiago@metrolinx.com>; Fisher-Cobb, Emma <Emma.Fisher-
Cobb@stantec.com>; Knight, Mark <Mark.Knight@stantec.com>; Barfoot, Krista
<Krista.Barfoot@stantec.com>; Meier, Christian <Christian.Meier@stantec.com>

Subject: Upcoming Stantec Archaeological Monitoring of Phase 2 ESA BH Drilling Work for Ontario
Line

Good morning, Megan.

I hope this email finds you well. This is just a quick email to touch base on this project. | understand that
MCFN will not be sending an FLR to site for participate in the archaeological monitoring and rather we will
be submitting daily reports via DOCA’s web portal. To keep you apprised for your records, at present our
schedule is Feb 2 — 10 for the Stantec drilling.

If you could advise on DOCA’s project number for this work for the daily reporting that will be very much
appreciated.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to let me know.
Sincerely,

Paul David Ritchie mA
Project Archaeologist

Direct: 905-415-6417
Mobile: 647-632-1435

paul.ritchie@stantec.com

Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.



From: Adrian Blake <Adrian.Blake@mncfn.ca>

Sent: February-25-21 3:38 PM

To: Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Mark LaForme <Mark.LaForme@mncfn.ca>; Peter Epler <Peter.Epler@mncfn.ca>; Megan
DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Subject: RE: Ontario Line — Addendum to Ontario Line South Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe a moins qu'’ils ne proviennent d’un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Good afternoon,

MCFN-DOCA has now finished our review of the Stage 1 AA reports you provided us for the “Ontario
South Line Addendum”. After reviewing the reports, there are issues that we would like to see
addressed.

For a report of this size and scope, it is lacking in a comprehensive description for the First Nations
history of the area. From an MCFN perspective, all this report does is list and acknowledge the treaty
that this study area falls within. This report does not actually tell the accepted history of how the
Mississaugas came to this part of Ontario and settled in what is now our Treaty Territory. We need
to see this more detailed history added to the report at this stage. It sets the historical narrative for
the rest of the reports that will be produced during this project, and clearly lays out the history and
cultural practices that may be observed during any archaeological work done.

Overall, the report contents and recommendations are well done. However, we would like to review
one recommendation made in the report by AECOM:

“The types of Stage 2 archaeological assessment that could be required for this project include

standard surface-level testing, a combination of mechanical and hand excavation for deeply buried
contexts, and a requirement for archaeological monitoring during construction. The type of impact
planned could also remove the requirement for certain types of Stage 2 archaeological assessment.



For example, it is possible that Stage 2 archaeological assessment could be reduced in segments
where tunneling is being proposed, however this will have to be coordinated in consultation with
the MIHSTCI should this approach be contemplated.” (my emphasis)

It is clear that the overall planning for this subway line is still in the early stages, and the full extent of
what needs to be impacted and how those areas will be assessed is yet to be finalized. As this

project moves forward, MCFN-DOCA expects to be engaged and consulted during all of these
discussions and would expect that this is reflected in the recommendations of this report. Thus,
MCFN would like to explicitly see added to the recommendations that MCFN will be
engaged/consulted during this process and that MCFN FLRs will be required during all the future
archaeological assessments. This would be in addition to the required conversations with the
MHSTCI and other involved parties.

If you require further clarification from our office let either myself or Megan know. As always, we
thank Metrolinx for their continued engagement with MCFN, and look forward to working on this
project with you.

Kind regards,
Adrian Blake, M.S.
Field Archaeologist

Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA)
Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation (MCFN)

4065 Highway 6 North, Hagersville, ON NOA 1HO

M: 905-979-3862

http://www.mncfn.ca
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From: Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 4:36 PM

To: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Cc: Mark LaForme <Mark.laForme@mncfn.ca>; Fawn Sault <Fawn.Sault@mncfn.ca>; Peter Epler
<Peter.Epler@mncfn.ca>; Adrian Blake <Adrian.Blake@mncfn.ca>

Subject: RE: Ontario Line — Addendum to Ontario Line South Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment

Hi Megan,

I've let the environmental team know. We can also touch base on this at tomorrow’s meeting if
needed.



Thanks
Jaimi

From: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Sent: February-22-21 3:51 PM

To: Indigenous Relations <IndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>

Cc: Mark LaForme <Mark.laForme@mncfn.ca>; Fawn Sault <Fawn.Sault@mncfn.ca>; Peter Epler
<Peter.Epler@mncfn.ca>; Adrian Blake <Adrian.Blake@mncfn.ca>

Subject: RE: Ontario Line — Addendum to Ontario Line South Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
EXPEDITEUR EXTERNE: Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez aucune piéce jointe @ moins qu’ils ne proviennent d'un expéditeur
fiable, ou que vous ayez l'assurance que le contenu provient d'une source sre.

Hi Fallon and Jaimi,

Our Field Archaeologists are having some additional discussions following their review of the
material and will have their comments to you by the end of the week. | apologize for the delay.

All the best,
Megan.

From: Indigenous Relations <|ndigenousRelations@metrolinx.com>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:56 PM

To: Fawn Sault <Fawn.Sault@mncfn.ca>; Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@mncfn.ca>

Cc: Mark LaForme <Mark.laForme@mncfn.ca>; Maria Zintchenko
<Maria.Zintchenko@metrolinx.com>; Rodney Yee <Rodney.Yee@metrolinx.com>; Merlin Yuen

<Merlin.Yuen@metrolinx.com>; Crystal Ho <Cr LHo@metrolinx.com>

Subject: RE: Ontario Line — Addendum to Ontario Line South Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment

Dear Fawn and Megan,

Apologies, | meant to add Megan here and add that we shared an ARA for this in our response to
MCFN dated January 4, 2020.

Thanks
Jaimi

From: Indigenous Relations

Sent: February-08-21 2:55 PM

To: Fawn Sault <Fawn.Sault@mncfn.ca>

Cc: 'Mark LaForme' <Mark.LlaForme@mncfn.ca>; Maria Zintchenko
<Maria.Zintchenko@metrolinx.com>; Rodney Yee <Rodney.Yee@metrolinx.com>; Merlin Yuen
<Merlin.Yuen@metrolinx.com>; Crystal Ho <Crystal. Ho@metrolinx.com>

Subject: Ontario Line — Addendum to Ontario Line South Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment



